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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 3:04 PM
To: stytechent@singnet.com.sg; assignments; Admin A; admin-d; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: ERGO REF. CDMCG24002287  -  SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 05/09/24 

Along Pioneer Road North, involving  vehicle PC5707G & YP3459K.

Please use this email for future correspondence, thank you. 
 
 
 
 
Hi LKK 

Officer-in-Charge : Melody Teoh 
 
Kindly input Officer-in-Charge and Claims ref no. in Merimen upon case submission. 
 
Please conduct this survey request. 
(Note:  Survey vehicle only,  LOD will be handled by Ergo) 
 
Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it. 

Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
Pauline Soh | Executive 
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
8 Temasek Boulevard | #04-01 Suntec Tower Three | Singapore 038988 
 pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg  
www.ergo.com.sg 
  
ERGO Singapore Pte. Ltd. is rated A+ by A.M. Best.   
 

AM Best Upgrades Credit Ratings of ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
 
 

 
www.ergo.com.sg 
 
 
We appreciate you choosing ERGO as your trusted insurer.  Your feedback matters.  Please leave us your comments 
what we have done well and how can we create better experience for you.  
 
Thank you.   
  
https://forms.gle/HspFNLhk7WcjPxcZ8 
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ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates 
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world’s leading risk carriers. 

    
 
Disclaimer: This message and its attachments are confidential, intended only for the named addressee, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
should not disclose, distribute, copy or use this communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email and delete this message. 
By opening any attachment to this message, you agree to accept the risk that it may contain a virus or damaging code, and you agree that ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd. will 
not be liable for any loss or damage thereby caused. 
 

From: stytechent@singnet.com.sg <stytechent@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2024 9:15 pm 
To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: ERGO REF. CDMCG24002287 - SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 05/09/24 Along Pioneer Road North, 
involving vehicle PC5707G & YP3459K. 
 
Dear Pauline, 
 
Please assign:  

LKK Bryan/Andrew 

 
 
Best Regards 
 

 
Think One Autocare Pte Ltd 
Hp 93380615/ 96386668 
 
60 Jalan Lam Huat #02-32 
Carros Centre  Singapore 737869 
TEL : 68443300 
Fax : 68424988 
 
 
 
 
 

 

From: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 3:53 PM 
To: stytechent@singnet.com.sg 
Subject: ERGO REF. CDMCG24002287 - SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 05/09/24 Along Pioneer Road North, 
involving vehicle PC5707G & YP3459K. 
 
Please use this email for future correspondence, thank you. 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm 
 
We would like to conduct a PRI survey, please refer to our list of surveyors : 
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Survey Company Surveyor Name 

LKK Bryan/Andrew 

Genesis Roy 

Priority Jeffrey Ong 

Precise Anthony Lim 
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2024 9:43 pm 
To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg> 
Cc: tom68@thinkone.com.sg 
Subject: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 05/09/24 Along Pioneer Road North, involving vehicle PC5707G & 
YP3459K. 
 
DDeeaarr  CCllaaiimmss  OOffffiicceerr   

 
 



4

WWee  wwoouulldd  lliikkee  ttoo  iinnvviittee  yyoouurr  ssuurrvveeyyoorr  ttoo  oouurr  wwoorrkksshhoopp  ttoo  ssuurrvveeyy  oouurr  vveehhiiccllee  
PPCC55770077GG  wwhhoomm  iinnvvoollvveedd  aann  aacccciiddeenntt  wwiitthh  yyoouurr  iinnssuurreedd  vveehhiiccllee  YYPP33445599KK..  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

LLooccaattiioonn  ::  6600  JJaallaann  LLaamm  HHuuaatt,,  ##0022--3322  
CCaarrrrooss  CCeennttrree  SS((773377886699))  
((eenntteerr  vviiaa  KKaakkii  BBuukkiitt  RRooaadd  22))  HHeeaavvyy  VVeehhiiccllee  WWoorrkksshhooppss    

CCoonnttaacctt  PPeerrssoonn  ::  MMrr..  TThhoommaass  TTaayy    
HHpp..  NNoo..  9966338866666688  

  
KKiinnddllyy  rreeppllyy  ttoo  tthhiiss  eemmaaiill  oorr  ccoonnttaacctt  mmee  aatt  9966338866666688  ttoo  ccoonnffiirrmm..    
  
    
TThhaannkk  YYoouu 
  
BBeesstt  RReeggaarrddss  
 

TThhiinnkk  OOnnee  AAuuttooccaarree  PPttee  LLttdd  
HHpp  9933338800661155//  9966338866666688  
 
60 Jalan Lam Huat #02-32 
Carros Centre  Singapore 737869 
TEL : 68443300 
Fax : 68424988 
 

EMAIL DISCLAIMER 
The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, 
disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercialize the information if you are 
authorized to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please notify 
the sender by replying to the email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message. 
Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance 
Pte. Ltd. does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been 
maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference. 
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part 
may be reproduced by any process or for any purpose without prior written permission. 

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


